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Date: 09/04/2017

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn:  OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: SDL-PR3XR02
(Original Grant date: 07/18/2013)
Applicant: Hilti Corporation

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for existing device: FCC ID: SDL-PR3XR02
New device is PR 30-HVSG A12

The major change filed under this application is:

1. PR 30-HVSG A12 has a green laser beam instead red laser beam.

2. Keyboard of PR 30-HVSG A12 has 2 LED'’s less than PR 30-HVS A12, and one key function is
different.

The RF part of the device has not been changed.
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Ms. Bettina Stangl
Team Lead Global Market Access

CSA Group Bayern GmbH
Ohmestrasse 1-4

94342 Strasskirchen
Germany

Phone: +49 9424 9481 250
Fax: +49 9424 9481 440



